

CV - MORTEN OVERGAARD



Name Morten Overgaard
Address Gyldenhusvej 127, Skt. Klemens, 5260, Odense S
Born 23-12-92
Phone +45 26 84 88 79
Email Morten.Overgaard@Kinematic.dk
Private I have a girlfriend and a 1-year old daughter.
I play beachvolley, and enjoy spending time with my family.

Summary

I am a newly graduated Master of Science in Robot Technology (Cand. Polyt.) from 2019 with a specialization in Advanced Robotics. My main focus areas are software development and programming. I have a good theoretical and practical understanding of algorithms.

I am quality conscious and dedicated to the tasks given. I have a good understanding of problems and systems, and is quick to familiarize.

In my free time i play beachvolley on international and the highest national level. I am a coach for a team in the beachvolley club.

Experience

Software Engineer

Kinematic ApS

2018 – Present

Development of surface logging system for earth moving machines

Incompany Work Period

Kinematic ApS

September 2017 - January 2018

Development of visual inspection system of wind turbine wings using drone equipped with lidar and high quality camera.

Educations

Master of Science (M.Sc.) Robot Technology, Advanced Robotics, University of Southern Denmark (SDU)

2013 - 2019

Bachelor of Science (Ba.Sc.) Robot Technology, University of Southern Denmark (SDU)

2013 - 2016

Tornbjerg Gymnasium, STX

2009 – 2012

Skills & Expertise

Algorithms, Autodesk Inventor, C, C++, CAD, Computer Vision, Control Theory, Embedded Software, Embedded Systems, Git, Linux, Mathematical Modelling, Matlab, Numerical Analysis, OOP, Objects Oriented Design, Programming, Project Management, Python, Qt, Qt Creator, Requirements Analysis and Specification, Robotics, Scrum, Software Engineering, Subversion, System Architecture, Software Design, Software Development, Visual Studio, Windows, Work Breakdown and Estimation, ...